



Monthly Meeting: July, 8 2014

CALLED TO ORDER: 7:00PM

INTRODUCE VISITORS, GUESTS AND/OR NEW MEMBERS

New Member Duane Barrett

TREASURERS REPORT

Read and Approved

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

Approved

COMMITTEE REPORTS

CONTESTS & RULES

Pylon: Neil Makar T-28 Racing 4th round results. Winner of heat will help Neil and race numbers will be judged pass or fail, no penalty, just info so racers can fix their numbers.

Open Park flyer racing may be coming soon to a field near you, more to follow on this as we develop the rules.

Combat: Jeff/Corky – Results were covered.

Special Event: Jun 21st, Floparpy invitational mini-huckfest. Was great, 3D pilots from all over, flew into the night, lots of club members came to watch the show. Had a Powered Paraglider demo. Wigwam served lunch/dinner. \$10. Pulled pork sandwiches, chips & potato salad & drink. May be able to charge a small landing fee next year and make a little money. We broke even on the food. Congrats to Lisa for doing a great job serving, and to Nate for getting the word out to the pilots. Most vehicles I've ever seen at the field.

Special Event: Club fun-fly July 19th, Board approved \$125 for prizes. 9:45am pilots meeting, flying starts at 10am.

Special Event: Chuck will run a Golden Age Fly end of September. Chuck will CD, event will include airshow maneuvers, wing walker drop, will be sanctioned event, and we'll have food & prizes.

Special Event: Sean volunteered to do a multi-wing fly-in on 9 Aug.

SAFETY Hydrate! Drink lots of water while flying.

President: Lots of fliers at the field, be safe & courteous.

Safety Officer comments: Safety Officer will not be present.





FIELD MAINTENANCE

- -Special thanks goes out to those that participated in the Floparpy field spruce up, thank you to Doug, Bryan, Mike, Terry, Greg and Rick.
- -Need to purchase dry-erase stuff for the clubs score board, and a suitcase to start the "Event kit".
- -Neil purchased a new racing pylon.
- -Approved at the board meeting for club to purchase "game camera" due to recent vandalism on the new canopy & gate. Pres & Sec to make purchase. Status Chuck???
- -Had another rash of vandalism, filed report with KC Sheriff's office, this time it was the conex box, and a pole on the North Canopy. Need to finish repairs to vandalism on Canopy.
- -Will have a scotchbroom working party, and chipping working party soon. Please attend if possible. No dates for the chipper yet.
- -Doug, please talk about the picture you shot of the camo truck.

Terry: Recommended a sign be posted that states no vehicles beyond this point.

INSTRUCTION

Report from Head Instructor:

Status from Instructors: Mark Yoell Qualified.

PUBLICITY

Club stickers are available, Terry has them: 8" - \$8.00 each

3" - \$2.00 each

OLD BUSINESS

Field development: Parks advisory board meeting was: June 18th Long lake community center, Terry and Greg attended, big news was that parks are going to 140 Trees per acre

Next one is July 16th Kitsap Sun Pavilion at the Fairgrounds





School program: Brian Campbell:

Lemon RC receivers being used for the schools, the club will donate a T-28 Fuse.

Open shop: June was at Bluesky hobby, thanks Chuck, Good time & great deals.

Next Open shop August 19: Chuck will host at Blue Sky Hobbies.

NEW BUSINESS

July

8	Regular Meeting - Little Field, 7:00 pm
12	Noel Martin Memorial Flyin - McMinnville, OR
15	Open Shop – Troy to Host, 7:00 pm
	Arlington Air Show
TBA	

August

2	Saturday Breakfast - Bremerton Airport Diner, 8:00 am
2	Park Flyer Racing - Little Field, 10:00 am
2	Combat! - Little Field, 12 noon
5	Board Meeting
12	Regular Meeting - Little Field, 7:00 pm
19	Open Shop - TBA, 7:00 pm
30	Bremerton Blackberry Festival - Bremerton Airport, 9:00 am-5 pm

Contacted by Gail Petranek, the Local cubscout day camp coordinator, she would like a couple of flyers from our club to do a small demo, at the fairgrounds field for the day campers on their lunch break, Wednesday or Thursday lunchtime, I will get specific times, for two weeks, July 15-18th and July 22-25, Are there any volunteers.

Received a letter of donation, from a Ken MacLachlan, he's no longer flying, and wishes to donate his stuff, Brian expressed interest for the school program, I think this is appropriate, are there any concerns, if not I will let Brian handle this.

MEMBERS CONCERNS/QUESTIONS ABOUT THE CLUB

- 1. Paul talked about the cascade warbird fly in.
- 2. Brain interested in putting together a group order of Lemon Receivers.





GUEST SPEAKER OR SHOW None.

SHOW AND TELL

- 1. Chuck The ARPUV Autonomous Vehicle, talked about the work he has done with the University of Washington and demo'd his vehicle.
- 2. Robert demonstrated his Goblin 500 helicopter lighting for night flying.
- 3. Jim showed his Balsa USA Kit Bi-Plane.
- 4. Troy showed his partially complete extra 300.

WINNER: Jim

TECHNICAL DISCUSSION OR PRESENTATION

DRAWINGS

25 cent drawing: no winner

ADJOURN: 8:07pm